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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Housing Committee & All Interested
Board Members
FROM: Evie Hantzopoulos, Chair
Housing Committee
RE: June Committee Meeting;:
e Perris Straughter, AICP, Director of Queens and
Staten Island Planning — NYC Housing
Preservation & Development, Neighborhood
Strategies
o Proposed Outreach Approach and
Timeline Related to the Request-for-
Proposals (RFP) — Municipal lot at
Broadway and 31* Street
e Honorable Costa Constantinides, Council
Member
o Community Updates
e Jacquelyn Simone, Policy Analyst — Coalition
for the Homeless
o Affordable Housing for the Homeless
e Old/New Business
DATE: May 20, 2019

The above referenced item has been scheduled for Monday, June 3,
2019, 6:30 PM at the Board Office.

We require quorum, your attendance is very important. We will be
reviewing information at the committee level.

Please call the office to state you will be attending. We would like to
have an idea of how many interested Board members will be present.

Thank you.

Melinda Katz

Borough President, Queens
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